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PETALING JAYA, 16 JAN -Over RM10 million was spent on the �rst day of

the e-tunai Rakyat initiative, says Finance Minister Lim Guan Eng.
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"As at 10 pm last night, all three service providers of the e-tunai Rakyat

initiative namely Boost, GrabPay and Touch 'n Go eWallet approved

320,000 out of the 380,000 applications.

"Implementing cashless transaction initiative is an important step

towards transparency and accountability because this is one of the ways

that we will we able to cut down on corruption," he told a press

conference during a campaign for the initiative here today.

Meanwhile, Lim said the government is ready to top up their allocation

for the initiative if the RM450 million initial funding has been used up.

On concerns expressed by some quarters that their personal

information might be misused by other parties, Lim said the government

is very strict on the matter and has put the Personal Data Protection Act

2010 in place.

Lim assured the public that any personal information divulged while

applying for the initiative would not be shared with third parties.

"We understand the public is worried that their consumption pattern will

be misused by third parties, but we are not running a business so we will

not allow any organisation to pro�t from that.

"This initiative is under Khazanah Nasional Bhd, which is a government

sovereign wealth fund, so of course they take direction from the

government," he said. Under the initiative, it is expected that about 15

million Malaysians are eligible to claim RM30 from the government

through one of three e-wallet operators beginning from yesterday until

March 14.

Malaysians aged 18 years and above, with an annual income of less than

RM100,000 would qualify for the e-cash payment.

Bersepadu

Perolehan

Kerajaan (MyGPIS)

Malaysian

Government

Procurement

Malaysian Road

Record

Information

System (MARRIS)

Vehicle

Management

System (eKereta)

Malaysian

Government Tax

Management And

Information

System (MyCukai)

Mobile Application

Microsite

Portal

myProcurement

Portal Customs

Appeal Tribunal

Portal Registrar

O�ce Of Credit

Reporting

Agencies (PPK) �

https://mygpis.treasury.gov.my/
https://www.eperolehan.gov.my/home
https://marris.treasury.gov.my/
http://ekereta.treasury.gov.my/
https://mycukai.treasury.gov.my/portal
http://wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/mobile-app.html
http://myprocurement.treasury.gov.my/
http://tribunalkastam.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/
http://ppapk.treasury.gov.my/


4/27/2021 Bernama - RM10 Million Spent On First Day Of E-Tunai Rakyat Initiative - Guan Eng

wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/gallery-activities/news/item/5817-bernama-rm10-million-spent-on-first-day-of-e-tunai-rakyat-initiative-guan-eng.html 3/7

-- BERNAMA e-Participation &

Feedback

Your Voice

Public Complaint

Integrity

Complaint

Your Voice Gallery

Complaint &

Enquiry Archive

Information

Enquiry

Economic

Recovery Plan :

Short Term

Measures

Statistics &

Performance

Economic Data

Statistic

Online Services

Statistic

Bills & Claims

Payment

Performance

Links

HRMIS

Malaysian Anti-

Corruption

�

http://wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/e-participation-feedback/your-voice.html
http://treasury.spab.gov.my/eApps/login/LoginAccount/login.do
http://wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/e-participation-feedback/integrity-complaint.html
http://wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/e-participation-feedback/your-voice-gallery.html
http://wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/e-participation-feedback/complaint-enquiry-archive.html
http://wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/e-participation-feedback/information-enquiry.html
http://wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/e-participation-feedback/economic-recovery-plan-short-term-measures.html
http://wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/statistics-performance/economic-data-statistic.html
http://wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/statistics-performance/online-services-statistic.html
http://wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/statistics-performance/bills-claims-payment-performance.html
http://www.eghrmis.gov.my/
http://www.sprm.gov.my/index.php/en/


4/27/2021 Bernama - RM10 Million Spent On First Day Of E-Tunai Rakyat Initiative - Guan Eng

wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/gallery-activities/news/item/5817-bernama-rm10-million-spent-on-first-day-of-e-tunai-rakyat-initiative-guan-eng.html 4/7

Commission

(MACC)

Microsoft Master

Licensing

Agreement

MSC Malaysia

MyGovernment

MyTradeLink

O�cial Website of

KSN

Open Data Portal

Public Sector Data

Dictionary

Portal Registrar

O�ce Of Credit

Reporting

Agencies (PPK)

Agency

Accountant

General’s

Department of

Malaysia (JANM)

Bank Simpanan

Nasional (BSN)

Bursa Malaysia

Berhad

Employees

Provident Fund

(KWSP)

�

http://www.sprm.gov.my/index.php/en/
https://mla.prestariang.com.my/
http://www.mscmalaysia.my/
https://www.malaysia.gov.my/
http://www.mytradelink.gov.my/
https://www.ksn.gov.my/
http://www.data.gov.my/data/ms_MY/dataset?organization=ministry-of-finance
http://sddsa.mampu.gov.my/
http://ppapk.treasury.gov.my/
http://www.anm.gov.my/index.html
http://www.mybsn.com.my/
http://www.bursamalaysia.com/market/
http://www.kwsp.gov.my/portal/ms/web/kwsp/home


4/27/2021 Bernama - RM10 Million Spent On First Day Of E-Tunai Rakyat Initiative - Guan Eng

wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/gallery-activities/news/item/5817-bernama-rm10-million-spent-on-first-day-of-e-tunai-rakyat-initiative-guan-eng.html 5/7

Inland Revenue

Board Of Malaysia

(LHDNM)

Labuan Financial

Services Authority

(Labuan FSA)

Public Private

Partnership Unit

Public Sector

Home Financing

Board (LPPSA)

Retirement Fund

(Incorporated)

(KWAP)

Royal Malaysian

Customs

Department

(JKDM)

Sabah Federal

Treasury

Sarawak Federal

Treasury

Securities

Commission

Malaysia

The Central Bank

of Malaysia (BNM)

Valuation and

Property Services

Department Of

�

http://www.kwsp.gov.my/portal/ms/web/kwsp/home
http://www.hasil.gov.my/
https://www.labuanibfc.com/
http://www.ukas.gov.my/en/
http://www.lppsa.gov.my/v1/
http://www.kwap.gov.my/en
http://www.customs.gov.my/front.html
http://pmsabah.treasury.gov.my/index.php/ms/
http://pmsarawak.treasury.gov.my/
http://www.sc.com.my/
http://www.bnm.gov.my/
https://ww2.jpph.gov.my/V2/index.php?versi=1


4/27/2021 Bernama - RM10 Million Spent On First Day Of E-Tunai Rakyat Initiative - Guan Eng

wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/gallery-activities/news/item/5817-bernama-rm10-million-spent-on-first-day-of-e-tunai-rakyat-initiative-guan-eng.html 6/7

Contact
Us
Ministry of

Finance Malaysia 

No. 5 Persiaran

Perdana Presint 2, 

Federal

Government

Administrative

Centre, 

62592 WP

PUTRAJAYA 

 

�  03-8000 8000 

�  03-88823893 /

03-88823894

  

  

 

Department Of

Malaysia (JPPHM)

Yayasan Tun

Razak

Privacy Policy | Security Policy | Disclaimer | Site Map | Help | Archives | Poll
© Copyright Reserved 2020 Ministry of Finance Malaysia.

Last Updated: 27 April 202127 April 2021  | Total Visitor: 2763721627637216 �

https://www.youtube.com/MOFMalaysia19
http://www.facebook.com/KementerianKewanganMalaysia
https://twitter.com/mofmalaysia
https://www.instagram.com/mof_malaysia/
http://www.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/gallery-activities/photo
http://www.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/help/mobile-application
https://ww2.jpph.gov.my/V2/index.php?versi=1
http://yayasantunrazak.org.my/utama/
http://wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/privacy-policy
http://wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/security-policy
http://wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/disclaimer
http://wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/site-map
http://wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/help
http://wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/archives
http://wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/poll


4/27/2021 Bernama - RM10 Million Spent On First Day Of E-Tunai Rakyat Initiative - Guan Eng

wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/gallery-activities/news/item/5817-bernama-rm10-million-spent-on-first-day-of-e-tunai-rakyat-initiative-guan-eng.html 7/7

JOOMLA! DEBUG CONSOLE

Session

Pro�le Information

Memory Usage

Database Queries

�

javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);

